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May 3, 2023

Jacob Roberson, Coordinator

Madera Regional Water Management Group
550 E. Shaw Avenue, #210-B

Fresno, CA 93710

Dear Mr. Roberson,

Board of Directors
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David Loguaci
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Tim DaSilva
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Brian Davis
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James Erickson
Division 5

Carl Janzen

Madera Irrigation District (MID) would like to notify the Madera Regional Water Management Group
(RWMG) that effective July 1, 2023, MID will no longer be performing the accounting functions for the

RWMG.

MID will be happy to assist in transitioning these duties over the next couple of months.

Thank you,

Thomas Greci
General Manager



